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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Nun's Green is located on the southeast corner of Maryland Route
12 and Cherrix Road, three miles south of Snow Hill in Worcester County,
Maryland. The house consists of three sections on a north-south axis
facing west: a main block kitchen wing, and connecting hyphen. The
entire structure is of frame with beaded clapboarding except the north
wall of the main block which is brick laid in Flemish bond. The house
sits on a brick foundation.

The main block is a 1=1/2 story building plus attic, three bays
wide and two rooms deep. Nine-panel doors are located in the south
bay of both the front and rear facades. A gable-roofed entrance
porch shelters the entrance on the west. There are two gable-roofed
dormers on each slope of the roof, two windows in each gable, and a
window in the peak of the south gable. All first floor windows have
12/8 sash, second floor windows (including the dormers) have 6/6 sash,
and the window in the peak has a 6/4 sash. An interior chimney with a
‘partially damaged sawtooth cap rises in the brick north end wall. This
section is thirty feet square and has a full basement with a brick
floor. A sheltered cellar entrance is located between the windows on the
south end.

The first floor plan of the main block has double parlors on the
north and a stair hall on the south. The hall has a large nine-panel
door leading to the outside at each end. Two six-panel doors on the
north wall lead to the double parlors and cornice and chairrail
like that in the parlors is continued in the hall. The closed-string
stair is on the south wall between the two windows. It has turned
balusters and newel and a carved banister. The wall below the stringer
is paneled. The west parlor, with a corner fireplace on the northeast
has fielded panels across the north wall over both the fireplace and
the door to the hyphen. A chairrail and heavy molded cornice surround
the room. The fireplace has a segmental-arched lintel, as do the
others in this section of the house. A six panel door connects this
room to the east parlor.

The east parlor or Great Room is paneled with horizontal fielded
panels on the north wall. The fireplace centered on that wall has a
5'5" opening and is flanked by a window on the east and a cupboard with
ten-light glass door on the west. The raised paneling of the north
wall is continued around the room in wainscoting of vertical raised
panels topped by a chairrail. There is also a cornice in this room.

On the second floor of the main block are three rooms and a
hall. The largest, over the Great Room, is the only one with a fireplace.
The stair hall is in the southwest corner and all the rooms have six-panel
doors opening into it. These and the six-panel doors on the first floor
retain original HL hinges. Floors on this story are of original pine
boards.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #l.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
SIGNIFICANCE

Nun's Green is a classic example of the small, 18th century, Eastern Shore
plantation house. The 1 1/2-story structure, with its high gables, low
eaves, and delicate dormers, connected to a kitchen wing by a hyphen, is

~typical of lower Shore architecture. It is, however, one of only fourteen
‘standing 18th century dwellings in Worcester County. There are four other
dwellings with a three-part form like that at Nun's Green listed on the
Worcester County Inventory of Historic Sites (Maryland Historical Trust):
the Otho Aydelotte Farm (WO-38), the Mervin Selby house (WO-45), the Ryton
farmhouse (W0O-47), and the William Jones farmhouse (WO-73). 2All of these
are early 19th century structures with one-story main block, hyphen, and
kitchen. Nun's Green is thus the earliest of the three-part frane structures
to survive in the county. The main block with dormers and bric?g;d wall is
larger and much more elegantly detailed than any of these other’structures.
The Georgian-style paneling has remained unaltered with stair and trim to
match. )
HISTORY

The exact date of construction of Nun's Green is not known but architec-
tural details indicate mid-18th century. The deed trace revealed John Selby,
Sr. as having purchased adjacent tracts of land, titled Nun's Green, Good
Hope, The Key, and Timber Quarter, between the years 1763 and 1770. Nun's
Green was a land grant of 350 acres certified in the name of Matthew
Scarborough in 1683 and purchased by Selby in 1763. The tracts of Good Hope
(land grant 1685, 150 acres), The Key (land grant 1681, 100 acres), and
Timber Quarter (land grant 1683, 250 acres) were subsequently acquired by
Selby. By the time of the Tax Assessment of 1783 he owned over a thousand
acres of land.l His farm plantation of Nun's Green wai valued at 641 and
included 430 acres, 7 slaves, 4 horses, and 12 cattlg. Few residents of
Mattaponi Hundred had more property than John Selby.

Little is known about John Selby except that he sold his farm to Peter
Dickerson in 1824 and retired to a farm situated on the Chincoteague Bay
called Paramore's Purchase.? He died in 1826.

The Dickerson family owned the farm plantation until 1879.5 In that
year, U.S. Senator Ephraim King Wilson purchased the farm. Senator Wilson
was born at Scarborough's Castle, Wrocester County, and his father was the
distinguished barrister, Col. E. K. Wilson, Sr. Senator Wilson followed in
his father's footsteps, practicing law in Snow Hill until 1867. In 1869 he
was elected to the House of Representatives, and in 1878 he was appointed
Judge by Governor John Le% Carroll. 1In 1887 he was elected to the U.S.
Senate. He died in 1891.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3.
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(DESCRIPTION, continued)

The one-story kitchen wing is two bays wide and one room deep with
a shed addition on the rear. The south end has a large interior end
chimney, and the north end has two windows, one on each floor. The upper
window provides light to a small room above the kitchen. All windows have
6/6 sash. The fireplace has a 5'8" opening supported by a large oak
beam. No trim remains in this section. A kitchen was added on the east
side of this wing circa 1961.

Connecting the kitchen and main block is a one-story hyphen, two
bays wide and one room deep. An old porch is located along the east side
of this section. The fireplace on the north wall shares the kitchen
chimney; it has a plain mantel. Original chairrail and baseboard surround
the room. The 4'3" wide door that leads from the hyphen into the main
block is unusual in that it is a folding door of three leaves, each with
four panels. It has original HL hinges.

The original brick walk leading to the west side of the house is in
remarkably good condition. The walk incorporates ninety degree arches
at each right angle, as depicted in the sketch (see floor plan).

In the early 1960's the owner of Nun's Green carried out an extensive
structural upgrading of the houwse. This included replacement of all
joists on the first floor and some termite weakened standing posts. All
of the original window sash were replaced with like sash. The beaded
clapboard walls duplicate the original. Both porches on the west facade
were added at this time and will be removed during the present restoration.
Eighteenth century floor boards from another structure are being laid on
the first floor of the main block as part of the current restoration.
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(SIGNIFICANCE continued)

Senator Wilson's son William Sidney inherited the farm and sold it in
1901 to William Scarborough. The property has changed hands several times
since then and was purchased by the present owner in 1976.

lSomerset/Worcester County Land Records, Hall of Records, Annapolis,
Maryland.

2Tax assessment of 1783, Worcester County, Mattaponi Hundred, Hall
of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

3Ibid.

4Deed AQ/106, Worcester County Land Records, Hall of Records,
Annapolis, Maryland.

50p.cit, Deed ITM 6/575.

652md Congress 1st Session. From Memorial Address on the Life
and Character of E.K. Wilson, Government Printing Office, 1893.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning at a point on the south side of Cherrix Road about 600 feet
east of its intersection with Maryland Route 12, following the south side of
Maryland Route 12 east about 415 feet to a point, then moving southwest about
515 feet to a point, then northwest about 415 feet to a point, then northeast
about 515 feet to the point of beginning, containing about 5 acres.




/f/UA/IS é)',é’ff/t// WbﬁCESTfﬁ (o, -

/“57— /:l,cmﬁ? Pz,f:w

Eaer
Pasrowr

i OLb

MrTerEN Hypien

A T TR T o
3 e e | | By 2T R o T
Y AR T o

IE | | Seale %;':-_- /!




NMow's b esea , WoreesTer (Lo

Ine L g
Froor Fhan

AUG 2 w7

Seale yg,: I.

EFP



